F THE CITY OF HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Fargo City Hall

225 4th Street North

Fargo, ND 58102

FAR MORE é Phone: 701.241.1321 | Fax: 701.476.6707

www.FargoND.gov

DATE: JULY 15, 2020
TO: POLICE CHIEF SELECTION COMMITTEE
FROM: HUMAN RESOURCES

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING

Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020

Time: 2:00 P.M.

Location: City Commission Chambers
AGENDA

Welcome & Role of Committee — Mayor Mahoney

Introduction of Selection Committee Members — Mayor Mahoney

Fargo Police Department Overview — Sergeant Tom Shaw

Confidentiality of Applicant Information — Human Resources

Police Chief Position — Job Description / Minimum Requirements — Human Resources

NEOGOV Orientation - Individual Review and Rating of Police Chief Applications — Human Resources
Interview Questions - Process to Provide Suggested Interview Questions — Human Resources
Tentative Schedule — Human Resources

. Questions

10. Adjournment
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The Fargo City Commissioners have been invited so a quorum may be present.

People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact
Human Resources at 241.1321 or TDD at 241.8258. Please contact us at least three business days in advance
of public meetings to give our staff adequate time to make arrangements.




